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Catherine Chona (LKK Auto)

—
From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent; Saturday, 30 December, 2017 2:18 PM
Te: ‘Claim Waorkflow System’; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Ce: JOANNEYONG@FIRST-INSURANCE COM.SG
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D17006830MFSH/1

Dear 5ir / Madam,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection after some attempts to inform the workshap to
present the vehicle.

This tase has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided 1o
temporarily close this case,

Kindly advise us'if there is any-arrangement made and will be glad to ré-open the case accardingly.
"Wishies v a Happy New Year 2008"

Best Regatds,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultanis Pre Lid

Phone: 67471-8434 | amail: sssipnments@ilautooom | fax: 6256-9315
Bl Pava Ubl Industrial Park, UblAvenue 1, #02-25 | S(408073)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com|

Sent: Wednesday, 12 July, 2017 10:27 AM

To: 'Claim Workflow System' <cwsmotorclaims@first-insurance.com sg>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Ce: IDANNEYONG@FIRST-INSURANCE.COM.5G; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D17006830MFSH/1 '

Dear Sir / Madam,
Thank you for the assignment,

Plezise be ihfdrmet that vehicle currantly not in the workshop, répairer will arrange.

Beit Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Phaore: 6741-8434 | emall; pesignments@lkkaulo.com | fax; bagt-4115
Blk 51, Pavae Uhi Indlusteinl Park. Ubl Avenue't, #02-45 | S(408944)

From: Claim Workflow Systam [mallto:cwsmaotorclaims@first-insurance com.sg)
Sent: Wednesday, 12 July, 2017 9:28 AM

To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO COM
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A FAIRFAX Gotnpary

Date

Accident Date
Insured Vehicle
Survey Location

Contact Person.
Contact No.

Survey Type

Appointed
Surveyor
Contac! Person
Contact Number.

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT

11-07-2017 Our Ref No. D17008B30MFSH
089-07-2017 Clalm Type: Third Party
SHA2837J Third Party Vehicle. SOW7TK

303 ALEXANDRA ROAD SIME DARBY PERFORMANCE CENTRE
CAROLINE
B3190174/0 Fax No. 84784801

WITHOUT PREJUDICE:

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

NA Fax No. 68416315
hA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together wilh letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on

NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURAVEY REQUEST

Cc : Workshop

Cc : TP Sollcitor

Otficer Incharge

PERFORMANCE
MOTORS LIMITED Attention. NIL
P TP Sollcitor Fax No. NA
JOANNEY

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days for survay assignment and 7 days for re-inspection.

Thiz'is a computer generatad lstter, no signatura regquired,
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Claim Workflow System

Page 1 of 2

Job Sheet (/ClaimWS/Surveyor/JobSheet/225582) '!ﬂ PRI Documents {3 | Close 3

PRI Header Detalls

Claimant 1 & PRI
Claim No D17006830MFSH Policy No D-15G7270 1MF5H S.No & LiniTe
| Name
FERFORMANCE MOTORS: | Sorwey 303 ALEXANDRA ROAD SIME DARBY PERFOURM
Workshop | LIMITED Location . : 3 i
Name (CiftacE Persan : & Contadk Mobile: 0 » Phone: 63190174 , Fax: 6479460
E&R'QUNE} Details Emailld: PML-PBSP@SIMEDARBY.COM SG
Our LKK AUTO Instructions
Surveyor | CONSULTANTS PTE LTD | To Surveyor RETEEHN S AREMEICE:
COMFORT TP
Insured | Insured i .
Name TRANSPORTATION FTE Vehicle No SHAZS37) Vehicle SOW7S
LTD No
i'
PRI P Surveyor gy R Surveyor
Riscieved ;;01201? 05:00:36 Appointed ii‘ 07-2017 09:27:54 N Pt 12:07-
Date Date Date
Survey Report Upload
. Upload
Surveyor l .
Surveyor s - Survey
lrllpﬂl:.ﬂl:ll‘l' -:-. Report Date 12-07-2017 Report
Date *; - 52
Vehicle Particulars
| Make | Please Select Make |=| | Model |Please Select Model x| | Year [Select
’ Chasis No | | Engine No | | Mileage | |
Cubic
I Color | Capacity I
Multiple Documents Upload
Upload Multiple Documents l
| File Name Action
Surveyor Job Remarks
hittps:/feldilshareapp02 cloudapp.net/Claim WS/Surveyor/Details/225582 12727



